10.

11.

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DUTCH FORK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL'S MINI-THEATER
MAY 6, 2013

Call to order at 6:00 p.m.

Enter executive session to consider the following:

a. Legal update regarding pending litigation

b. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)

C. Organization of the Administrative Staff for 2013-2014
Welcoming remarks at 7:00 p.m.

Invocation — Mark Bounds

Pledge of Allegiance — Damon Williams, a fifth grade student at Dutch Fork
Elementary School

School Board Spotlight
Approval of the agenda
Approval of the minutes of the April 22, 2013 board meeting

Welcome and brief overview of Dutch Fork Elementary School by Julius Scott,
principal

Superintendent’s report

Public participation*

ACTION AGENDA

12.

ltems considered in executive session

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road » Irmo, South Carolina 29063 » (803) 476-8000



13.

14.

15.

First reading of proposed revisions to board policy JJ "Student Activities" and
add administrative rule JJ-R "Student Activities, JJ-E-1 "Request/Verification
Form for Charter School Student Participation in Extracurricular Activity", and
JJ-E-2 "Intent to Participate in Extracurricular Activities" (Exhibit B)

Approval of proposed Irmo Town Council's action to annex property located at
1020 Dutch Fork Road, Richland County (Exhibit C)

Approval of the nomination of Robert Gantt for President-elect for the South
Carolina School Boards Association

DISCUSSION AGENDA

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

Presentation of schematic design for new middle school (Exhibit D)

Proposed revisions to board policy JLCD "Assisting Students with
Medications" (Exhibit E)

Proposed revisions to board policies |. replace part of current policy IKC
"Teaching About Religion" with new policy IHAL "Teaching About Religion";
add new policy IUNDAA "Distance Online and Virtual Education"; replace
current policies IFBGA(1) "Use of Internet Resources" and IFBGA(2) "Use
of District Technology Resources" with new policy IUNDB(2) "Use of District
Technology Resources"; replace current policy IHA "Grading Systems",
IHA-E "State Grade Point Conversion Table" and IHC "Class Rankings"
with new policy IKA "Grading/Assessment Systems"; replace current
administrative rule IHC-R "Class Rankings" with new administrative rule
IKA-R "Grading/Assessment Systems"; replace current policy IHD "Honor
Rolls" with new policy IKD "Honor Rolis"; replace current policies IHE
"Promotion and Retention" and IDDB "Academic Assistance Programs"
with new policy IKE "Promotion and Retention of Students"; replace current
policy IKB "Contemporary Issues" with new policy IMB "Teaching About
Controversial/Sensitive Issues"; add new policy IMDB "Flag Displays”; and
add new policy IMDC "Religious Observances and Displays" (Exhibit F)

Proposed rescheduling of June 2013 board meetings (Exhibit G)
Adjourn by 9:30 p.m. **

*Any items to be submitted by board members for the record must be turned
in within 15 minutes of the adjournment.



FOR YOUR INFORMATION

21.  The next regular scheduled board meeting will be May 20, 2013 at The Center
for Advanced Technical Studies.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation and includes an
opportunity during its meetings for the public to do so. We respectfully ask that you
adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH “Public
Participation at Meetings”. We ask that you sign-up to speak before the meeting
begins and that you provide us your name, address and topic of input. Your
comments should be limited to three minutes. Questions asked during public
participation and placed in writing will receive a written response in a timely manner.
Comments, questions and opinions are appreciated but should always be presented
in @ manner that reflects the respect and dignity expected by our community.
Personal attacks on members of the community, the Board, or the staff of the school
system will not be allowed.



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/April 22, 2013

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at Chapin
Elementary School's Lighthouse Arena with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Mrs. Beth Burn Watson, Vice Chairman
Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mrs. Jondy Loveless

Mr. Jim Turner

Mr. Ed White

Dr. Stephen Hefner, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:

Dr. Angela Bain, Chief Human Resource Services Officer

Dr. Karl Fulmer, Chief Financial Services Qfficer

Mr. Michael Harris, Director of Student Services

Mr. Keith McAlister, Director of New Design and Construction
Mr. Mark Bounds, Public Information Officer

Chairman Gantt called the meeting to order and gave welcoming remarks.

The Invocation was given by Mark Bounds. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Allie Anderson,
a fifth grade student at Chapin Elementary School.

The School Board Spotlight was led by Robert Gantt, Beth Watson and Ellen Baumgardner.

A welcome and brief overview of Chapin Elementary School was given by Harriett Wilson,
principal, and Renee Holstein, school improvement council chairperson.

During the superintendent's report, Mark Keel, Chief of the S. C. Law Enforcement Division gave
a presentation; Dr. Fulmer presented the monthly financial report (Exhibit B); and Chris Whitley
presented a monthly update on new design and construction (Exhibit C).

During the public participation, Kim Murphy spoke regarding the budget; Matteo Mocaluso spoke
regarding Chapin High School; Tim Werts spoke regarding iPads; Mark Boone spoke regarding
the Community Roundtable Bullying Prevention Summit; Marty Baltzegar, Thornton Kirby and
Representative Chip Huggins spoke regarding honoring Phil Savitz.

Mark Bounds presented information on Irmo Town Council's action to annex property located at
1020 Dutch Fork Road, Richland County (Exhibit J).

Michael Harris presented proposed revisions to board policy JJ "Student Activities" and add
administrative rule JJ-R "Student Activities, JJ-E-1 "Request/Verification Form for Charter School

A = Absent
A3 = Abslain
N = No

X =Yes

www.lex5.k12.sc.us

1020 Dutch Fork Road = Irmo, South Carolina 29063 = (803) 476-8000 R = Recuse



Student Participation in  Extra-Curricular  Activity", and JJ-E-2 ‘"Intent to Participate in
Extracurricuiar Activities" (Exhibit K).

Dr. Fuimer presented the proposed general fund budget for 2013-2014 (Exhibit L).

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N = No

X = Yes

R = Recuse



B | G L T | W | W
Al A|O u | A H
U N \ R | T I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M T E N S| T
OF Gl T L E|O|E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A E R | N
R S
Meeting of April 22, 2013 D S
N
E
R
M. Baumgardner S. Loveless X A X X X ' X
Enter executive session to consider the following: a) legal
briefing: Freedom from Religion Foundation versus District
Five; b) selected employment items (Exhibit A); and ¢)
_contractual matter regarding requested sale of property
M. Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X X X
.. Approve the agenda
M. Watson S, Loveless X X X X X AB
Approve the minutes of the March 25, 2013 board meeting
M. Watson S. Loveless X X X X X X
. Approve the selected employment items (ExhipitA)
M.  Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X X X
Give final approval of the proposed FY 2013-2014 Capital
 Budget (Exhibit D)
M.  Watson 5. Baumgardner X X X X X X
| move that the Resolution for an Equipment Acquisition
Agreement be approved as presented in the Exhibit with
the understanding that the proceeds will be used to
purchase iPad mini devices and related support items for
all District 5 high school students for the 2013-14 school
year as well as devices for eighth grade District 5 teachers
_(Exhibit £)
M. Watson S. Loveless X X X X X X
Second reading approval of revisions to replace board
policy IEK “Instruction at Place Other Than School" with
new policy IHBG "Homeschooling”, and replace current
administrative rule IEK-R "Instruction at Place Other Than
School" with new administrative rule IHBG-R
A = Absent
AB = Abslain
N = No
X =Yes

R = Recuse



B | G L. T | W | W
Al A O Uul| A | H
U N |V R | T l
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M LT E N | S T
OF G T L E| O] E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A E R | N
R S
Meeting of April 22, 2013 D S
N
E
R
_"Homeschooling" (Exhibit F)_
8. M. Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X X X
Approve a change order to move a force main at Dutch
_Fork High School (ExhibitGy
9. M. Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X+ X X
Give approval of the bid for Phase Il at Dutch Fork High
~ School (Exhibit H)
10. M. Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X X X
Approve the proposed naming opportunities at Dutch Fork
High School's Media Center, Dutch Fork High School's
Chorus Room, and Irmo High School's Field House
(ExRiDILL) e
11. M. Turner S. Baumgardner X X X X X X
The Board agrees to table any additional
recommendations for naming rights until such time as a
new policy on naming and any other appropriate
considerations are approved by the Board (Exhibit 1)
12. M. Baumgardner S. Loveless X X X X X X
Adjourn at 10:25 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N = No
X =Yes

R = Recuse




Exhibit B

































Exhibit C



EXHIBIT C

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

Through: Dr. Stephen W. Hefner
Superintendent

From: Mark A. Bounds
Public Information Officer
Date: May 1, 2013
Re: Irmo Town Council Action to Annex Property Located at 1020 Dutch

Fork Road, Richland County

Currently, the School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties District Office is
not incorporated into the Town of Irmo. The office and adjacent district property are
surrounded by the Town of Irmo. Over time, the development of shopping centers and
businesses on Dutch Fork Road shifted the boundaries for the town. The Walmart
shopping center was incorporated into the Town of Irmo when it was built. This
resulted in the District Office being an isolated area serviced by Richland County
surrounded by an area serviced by the Town of Irmo.

As we focus on providing responsive and effective safety and security to all district
facilities and personnel, it is important that we have congruous boundaries that make
command and control in emergency situations as seamless and clear as possible.

The Town of Irmo is seeking to annex the property located at 1020 Dutch Fork
Road, Richland County. This property includes the District Office and adjacent district —

owned property. Approval of this action is in the best interest of the Town of Irmo and
District Five.

The administration supports this recommendation and will be on the agenda for
approval on May 6, 2013.

MB/aw

Attachment — Town of Irmo Budget Workshop Agenda

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road = Irmo, South Carolina 29063 < (803) 476-8000



T"ee Tovm of Irmo: wm ho!d at ot YO onTu 16 13 at 6:950 pm inthe -
MJmcnpa% Bmédmg, 7300 Weod w Street. B . il

A'reégular Council méeting wi fé'i.iow at.?

AGENDA
I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Invocation
IV. Reading of the Minutes: April 2, 2013
V.  Administrative Briefing
VI. Receipt of Communications
VII. Presentation by Citizens {Agenda Items Oniy)
VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Approval to sell a portion of Lexington Avenue to Irmo Smiles (Walker)
B. Approval of Lexington Avenue Easement with Irmo Smiles Dentistry
(Younginer)

C. FIRST READING of Ordinance 13-04 to amend the Irmo Town Code,
Chapter 2, Section 2-64; Ruies of Order and Order of Proceedings, to add
Discussion (Mavyor)

D. FIRST READING of Ordinance 13-05 to annex property located at
Richland County TMS #03300-01-07; 1020 Dutch Fork Road (District 5 of
Lexington and Richiand Counties) (Mayor)

X. Presentation by Citizens
XI. Executive Session (if needed)

 XII. Adjournment







Exhibit D














































































Exhibit E












Exhibit F




































































































































Exhibit G



EXHIBIT G

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Dr. Stephen W. Hefner
Superintendent

Through: Mark A. Bounds
Public Information Officer

Date: May 1, 2013

Re: Proposed Rescheduling of June 2013 Board Meetings

It is the recommendation of the administration that the board consider making a change
to its current schedule of meeting dates for 2012-13.

We are proposing that we combine the June 10 and 24 school board meetings and
schedule the meeting on June 17.

Administration recommends board approval of the revised meeting schedule.

SH/aw

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000



